



CONTACTS

(+48) 794-988-272

paweljedrasik@o2.pl

TECH SKILLS

JAVASCRIPT / TYPESCRIPT



REACT



REACT NATIVE



REDUX



REDUX-SAGA



ANGULARJS



NODEJS



EXPRESSJS



MONGODB



GRAPHQL



LANGUAGES

ENGLISH.....ADVANCED

POLISH.....NATIVE

JAPANESE.....BASIC

HOBBY CORNER



JAPAN



TECH



CODING



TRAVELS

PAWEŁ JĘDRASIK

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER



PROFILE

◆ Frontend 6+ years / React 4+ years / React Native 3+ years

I'm a passionate frontend developer with industry experience building web and mobile applications. I like to experiment with new technologies and frameworks to improve my skills. Specialized in JavaScript, experienced in working with React, React Native and AngularJS.

Portfolio: <https://www.pawel-jedrasik.me/>



EDUCATION

VEDIUS IT TRAINING CENTER, CRACOW

ECDL CERTIFICATE - WEB EDITING

2017

ZSP TEMPUS, INOWROCLAW

TECHNICIAN DEGREE

2014



WORK EXPERIENCE

WORKWAVE, REMOTE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

MAY 2022 - MAR 2024

◆ TypeScript / React Native / React / Redux / Redux-saga / Firebase / Azure...

- Led React Native task app development for iOS and Android,
 - delivering a feature-rich solution, enhancing user engagement and system efficiency.
- Mentored junior developers, ensuring code quality and fostering collaboration.
- Proactively enhanced web app features for improved user satisfaction.
- Resolved intricate bugs, ensuring a stable and reliable user experience.

TEAM SOFTWARE - CRACOW, POLAND

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

JAN 2020 - MAY 2022

◆ JavaScript / React / React Native / Redux / Redux-saga / SignalR / Framer Motion...

- Played a critical role in rewriting a legacy, 20-year-old employee management desktop app into a high-performance web application.
- Implemented automated end-to-end (E2E) tests, covering entire application using Jest in conjunction with Puppeteer.

THE MINISTRY OF IDEAS - CRACOW, POLAND

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

APR 2018 - DEC 2020

◆ JavaScript / AngularJS / React / Jest / D3 / SignalR / TeamCity

- Joined as a proactive junior frontend developer and swiftly progressed to a mid-level position due to consistent performance.
- Integral in bug-fixing and development efforts for a complex loss prevention web app, enhancing performance and usability.